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RE: Minute 10 - Pound Road Fasttrack Approvals Act

Date Fri 2026-01-23 8:25 AM

To  Substantive I
Cc  Melita Raravula NS

To whom it may concern,

Andrew Metherell is well known to KiwiRail and KiwiRail supports his appointment to assist the Panel on
transportation matters.

Kind regards
Michelle

Michelle Grinlinton-Hancock | Manager RMA Team

mos: I

Bunny Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
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Please consider the environment before printing.

The content of this message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email - unauthorised
use is expressly prohibited. This email may have been corrupted or interfered with. KiwiRail

does not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects.

From: Substantive
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 10:04 AM

To: Substantive [

Subject: Minute 10 - Pound Road Fasttrack Approvals Act

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe.

Kia ora koutou,

Please find attached Minute 10 of the expert panel regarding the appointment of a special
advisor on transportation matters and seeking comment from Christchurch City Council (CCC),
New Zealand Transport Agency (NZTA) and KiwiRail.
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